University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds B1979-0018

Compiled by Robb Gilbert August, 2012

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Table of Contents

Scope and content	
Series 1 Manuscripts and publications	
Series 2 Addresses	
Series 3 Lectures and notes	············ [∠]
Series 4 Exams	
Series 5 Research notes and subject files	5
Series 6 Correspondence	5
Series 7 Photograph	5
Appendix 1 Series 1 Manuscripts and publications	
Appendix 2 Series 2 Addresses	1
Appendix 3 Series 3 Lectures and notes	13
Appendix 4 Series 5 Research notes and subject files	10
Appendix 5 Series 6 Correspondence	20

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Scope and content

Textual, graphic, 1920-1979, 1.80 m. 14 boxes

This fonds consists of the personal records of Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner, Professor of Political Economy at the University of Toronto (1942-1973), consisting of publications and manuscripts, addresses, research and lecture notes, examinations, and correspondence. The records are organized in 7 series documenting his career as city archivist of St. Pölten, Austria (1927-1938) and as a professor for over thirty years in the Department of Political Economy at the U of T, where he specialized in European economic history. Many of the records relate to his activities as a historian researching and writing various lectures and addresses, his major books *The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History* and *Free Trade and Frustration: Anglo-Austrian Negotiations 1860-70*, as well as the numerous articles and book reviews he published in peer-reviewed journals over the span of his career.

Access: Open.

Accession: B1979-0018

Related records in a different fonds: Gerald Karl Helleiner fonds B2010-0005

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Series 1: Manuscripts and publications

Textual, 1926-1977, 0.55 m.

This series consists of Professor Helleiner's numerous publications and unpublished manuscripts spanning his career during the 1920s and 30s as an archivist in St. Pölten, Austria, and throughout the over 30 years he was an economic historian at the University of Toronto. Records include off-prints of the majority of his publications appearing in European and North American academic journals; unpublished manuscripts and notes; drafts of his books *The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History* and *Free Trade and Frustration: Anglo-Austrian Negotiations 1860-70*; chapters in books he edited or contributed to; and numerous review articles and book reviews. Files in this series have been arranged chronologically, with book reviews arranged separately in 8 files at the end of the series.

For a detailed listing of the contents of this series, see Appendix 1.

/001 - /005(08)

Series 2: Addresses

Textual, 1941-1978, 0.10 m.

The files in this series consist of addresses Helleiner delivered between approximately 1941 and 1978 in Toronto and at a number of international conferences. The addresses cover a range of topics in European economic history which Helleiner was noted for as a scholar and public speaker, including four files of talks on Plato and economic unrest delivered at the Economic History Association annual meeting in 1948 and three files related to "Asceticism and Economic Growth," a paper he delivered at Loyola College in 1974 and as a convocation address at York University in 1978. Aside from addresses, records frequently include research notes, correspondence, and drafts with revisions. Files in this series are arranged chronologically.

For a detailed listing of the contents of this series, see Appendix 2.

/005(09) - (44)

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Series 3: Lectures and notes

Textual, 1942-1978, 0.34 m.

This series documents Professor Helleiner's teaching career in the Department of Political Economy at the University of Toronto. Records largely consist of his lectures and lecture notes for two courses he taught there entitled 'Economic History of Europe' and 'Problems of Economic Development.' Other teaching material, such as reading lists, outlines, and bibliographies, is occasionally included with the lecture notes. The files are arranged by course in rough chronological order with many files remaining undated.

For a detailed listing of the contents of this series, see Appendix 3.

/006 - /008 (18)

Series 4: Exams

Textual, 1933-1972, 0.05 m.

This series consists of exams from Professor Helleiner's courses at the U of T, a file of PhD comprehensive exam questions he submitted for the Department of Political Economy, and 2 files of exams from courses he taught as a visiting professor at McGill University and at Harvard University Summer School. The files are arranged chronologically by course.

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/008	(19)	Economic History and Economic History of Europe. Dept. of Political Economy exams	1933-1959
	(20)	Economic History and Economic History of Europe. Dept. of Political Economy exams	1960-1972
	(21)	Economics 4m – Problems of Economic Development. Dept. of Political Economy exams	1942-1954
	(22)	Dept. of Political Economy PhD comprehensive examinations in economic history	1959-1966
	(23)	Dept. of Political Economy term tests	1942-1972
	(24)	Economics 3. McGill University. Test and exam	1947
	(25)	Economic History. Harvard Summer School. Final exam	1959

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Series 5: Research notes and subject files

Textual, 1920-[197-], 0.39 m.

The files in this series include Professor Helleiner's research notes on various subjects related to his studies of European history and economics, consisting largely of notes on population developments, social history, and the growth of cities from the 16th to 19th century in Europe. There are also a large number of notes relating to various key figures in 19th century European thought.

For a detailed listing of the contents of this series, see Appendix 4.

/008 (26) – /011 (20)

Series 6: Correspondence

Textual, 1942-1979, 0.35 m.

This series consists of Professor Helleiner's professional correspondence from 1942 to 1979, arranged chronologically first and then by subject at the end of the series. The correspondence spans Helleiner's years as a professor of political economy at the University of Toronto, documenting a broad range of his activities teaching, serving on committees and councils, producing scholarly articles and books, and participating in academic conferences.

For a detailed listing of the contents of this series, see Appendix 5.

/011 (21) – /014 (02)

Series 7: Photograph

Graphic, n.d., 0.02 m.

This series consists of one item, a portrait of Harold Innis, Helleiner's colleague in the Department of Political Economy at the University of Toronto. The portrait was taken by the Toronto photographers Ashley & Crippeu.

/Box (file) Description Dates /014 (03) Portrait of Harold Innis by photographers Ashley & Crippeu n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/001	(01)	K.F.M. Helleiner curriculum vitae and lists of publications	[195-]-1977
	(02)	"Ein Deperditum von Heinrich IV." Mitteilungen des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschung, 41 (1926) 412-418	1926
	(03)	"Das Urkundenwesen der Bischöfe von Ausburg, 897-1248." Archivalische Zeitschrift, Series 3, vol. 4 (1928)	1928
	(04)	"St. Pölten: Stadt und Stadtrecht: Die geschictliche Entwicklung." <i>Die Städte Deutschösterreichs</i> , 3 (1928) 34-45	1928
	(05)	"Geschichte der metallverarbeitenden Gewerbe im Viertel ob dem Wienerwald." Festschrift des österreichischen Metallarbeiterver- bandes, Gruppe St Pölten. (1929) 1-14	1929
	(06)	"Die Gründungsurkunde für Kremsmünster und der Grunzwiti- Gau." Festschrift für Oswald Redlich. Mitteilungen des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschung, supplement, 11 (1929) 121-28.	1929
	(07)	"Brandstiftung ais Kriegsmittel." Archiv für Kulturgeschichte, 20, 3 (1930) 326-349	1930
	(08)	"Der Einfluss der Papsturkunde auf die Diplome der deutschen Könige." Mitteilungen des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforchung, 44 (1930) 21-56	1930
	(09)	"Das kummunale Archivwesen in Österreich." Österreichische Gemeinde-zeitung, 7 (1930) 4-8	1930
	(10)	"Eine religionspolitische Denkschrift an Maximilian II." Mitteilungen des Öesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschung, 46 (1932) 196-215	1932
	(11)	"Die Anfänge der Papierindustrie im Viertel ob dem Wienerwald." <i>Jahrbuch für Landeskunde von Niederösterreich</i> , 46 (1932) 175-99	1932
	(12)	"Finanznöte einer österreichischen Stadt im 16. Jahrhundert." Osterreichische Gemeindezeitung, 9 (1932) 5-8.	1932
	(13)	"Fortschritte im kommunalen Archivwesen Oestereichs." Archivalische Zeitschrift, Series 3, vol. 8 (1932) 297-303	1932
	(14)	"St. Pöltner Personennamen aus fünf Jahrhunderten." Die Arbeitsgemeinschaft, 8 (1932) 67-77	1932
	(15)	"Gueter Theutscher artt': Zwei Urkunden aus der Gottschee." Mitteilungen des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschung, 47 (1933) 303-10	1933
	(16)	"1683." Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft, vol. 9. 1933; "Gefahren der Strasse in alter Zeit." Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft, 9, 3 (1933) 69-73	1933
	(17)	"Zur Geschicte des Leopoldspfennigs." Unsere Heimat, 6, 12 (1933) 339-40	1933

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/001	(18)	"Zur Geschicte des St. Pöltner Rathauses." Unsere Heimat, 7, 10 (1934) 257-74	1934
	(19)	"Familienkundliche Quellen im Archiv der Stadt St. Pölten." Der Wegweiser, 1, 8 (1935) 65-80	1935
	(20)	"Zur Geschichte der Kranken- und Armenpflege in St. Pölten." Festschrift des a. ö. Krankenhauses der Stadt St. Pölten. (1935)	1935
	(21)	"Neue Ergebnisse und fernere Aufgaben der St. Pöltner Stadtgeschichte." <i>Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft</i> , 10, 1 (1935) 9-14.	1935
	(22)	"Zur Siedlungsgeschichte." Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft, 10, 3 (1935) 138-139	1935
	(23)	"Zur Geschicte des Gölsentales." Die Artheitsgemeinschaft, 11, 2 (1936) 41-45	1936
	(24)	"Studien zur Frühgeschichte Niederösterreichs." Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft, 11, 3 (1936) 86-103	1936
	(25)	Unpublished papers. "Bürgerlicher Bücherbesitz": Archives, St. Pölten, Austria	1936
	(26)	Unpublished papers. Archives, St. Pölten, Austria	n.d.
	(27)	"Zur Geschichte des alten St. Pöltner Soldatenfriedhofes." Die Artbeitsgemeinschaft, 12, 1 (1937) 49-50	1937
	(28)	"Briefe des Hofkammerkonzipisten Abraham Pfändler, 1569-1576." Jahrbuch der Gesellschaft für die Geschichte des Protestantismus im ehemaligen Oesterreich, 59 (1938) 23-44	1938
	(29)	"Pfarre, Markt und Stadtherrschaft in St. Pölten." Festschrift für Hans Hirsch. Mitteilungen des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschung, supplement, 14 (1938) 89-107	1938
	(30)	"Problems of the Danube Basin." The Canadian Credit Institute, Bulletin no. 109 (1941) 1-11	1941
	(31)– (32)	"An Essay on the Rise of Historical Pessimism in the Nineteenth Century." <i>The Canadian Journal of Economics and</i> <i>Political Science</i> , 8, 4 (1942) 514-36	1942
	(33)	"U.S. of Europe for Peace?" <i>The Financial Post</i> , opinion, May 5, 1945	1945

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/002	(01)	"Introduction." Readings in European Economic History. University of Toronto Press (1946) 1-47	1946
	(02)– (03)	"Population Movement and Agrarian Depression in the Later Middle Ages." <i>The Canadian Journal of Economics and</i> <i>Political Science</i> , 15, 3 (1949) 368-77	1949
	(04)	Unpublished paper. "The Forthcoming Elections in Austria."	1949
	(05)	"Political Trends in Austria." <i>The Canadian Forum</i> , 29, 342 (July 1949) 77-78	1949
	(06)	"Moral Conditions of Economic Growth." <i>The Journal of Economic History</i> , 11, 2 (1951) 97-116	1951
	(07)	"A Change in Religious 'Aptitude'?" <i>The Review of Religion</i> , 16, 3-4 (1952) 151-58	1952
	(08)– (11)	"Das Bild der Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft bei Abraham a Sancta Clara." Festschrift für A.O. von Loehr. Mitteilungen des Institutes für österreichische Geschichtsforschung, 60 (1952) 251-64	1952
	(12)— (13)	"Stefan George: Poet and Prophet." University of Toronto Quarterly, 21, 4 (July 1952) 376-86	1952
	(14)	"Europas Bevölkerung und Wirtschaft im späteren Mittelalter." Festschrift zum hundertjährigen Bestand des Oesterreichischen Instituts für Geschichtsforschunge. Mitteilungen des Instituts für österreichische Geschichtsforschung, 72 (1954) 254-69	1954
	(15)	"Work & Leisure." <i>University of Toronto Quarterly</i> , 24 (1955). (Paper presented to U of T staff discussion group in economics, Oct. 22, 1953.)	1953-1954
	(16)	"Labour Problems in the Middle Ages." (Paper delivered on Feb. 12, 1954 in a series sponsored by St. Michael's College, Toronto.)	1954
	(17)	"The Vital Revolution Reconsidered." The Canadian Journal of Economics and Politics, 23, 1 (1957) 1-9	1956-1957
	(18)	"New Light on the History of Urban Populations." <i>The Journal of Economic History</i> , 18 (1958) 56-61	1958
	(19)	"Österreichs ältestes Stadtrechtsprivleg." Beiträge zur Stadtgeschichtsforschung. (1959) 49-57	1958-1959
	(20)– (21)	"Prester John's Letter: A Medieval Utopia." <i>The Phoenix</i> , 13, 2 (1959) 47-57. (Read at the Oriental Club of Toronto. Dec. 9, 1958)	1958-1959
	(22)	Notebook. "Prester Johannes."	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/003	(01)	"An Abortive Plan to Give Up Canada." <i>The Canadian Historical Review</i> , 42, 1 (March 1961) 46-49	1961
	(02)- (04)	"Ein unbekanntes Kapitel aus der anglo-österreichischen Finanzgeschichte: Die Anleiheverhandlungen des Jahres 1794." Mitteilungen des Instituts für österreichische Geschichtsforschung, 71 (1963) 395-407	1962-1963
	(05)	The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History. Oxford: Clarendon (1965). Memo of agreement	1964
	(06)	The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History. Oxford: Clarendon (1965). Correspondence	1959-1971
	(07)	The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History. Oxford: Clarendon (1965). Reviews	1965-1968
	(08)— (11)	The Imperial Loans: A Study in Financial and Diplomatic History. Oxford: Clarendon (1965). Typescript and marked proof	[ca. 1965]
/003 /004	(12), (01)	"The Population of Europe from the Black Death to the Eve of the Vital Revolution." <i>The Cambridge Economic History of Europe, Vol. IV: The Economy of Expanding Europe in the 16th and 17th Centuries.</i> Chapter 1. Cambridge University Press (1967). Correspondence	1952-1967
	(02)	"The Population of Europe from the Black Death to the Eve of the Vital Revolution." The Cambridge Economic History of Europe, Vol. IV: The Economy of Expanding Europe in the 16 th and 17 th Centuries. Chapter 1. Cambridge University Press (1967). Reviews	1967-1968
	(03)	"The Population of Europe from the Black Death to the Eve of the Vital Revolution." <i>The Cambridge Economic History of Europe, Vol. IV: The Economy of Expanding Europe in the 16th and 17th Centuries.</i> Chapter 1. Cambridge University Press (1967). Marked proof	1967
	(04)	Unpublished paper. "A Postscript to the Mann Mission." (1967)	1967
	(05)	Free Trade and Frustration: Anglo-Austrian Negotiations 1860-70. University of Toronto Press (1973). Correspondence	1966-78
	(06)	Free Trade and Frustration: Anglo-Austrian Negotiations 1860-70. University of Toronto Press (1973). Reviews	1973-1975
	(07)	"Peunten and Sonder-Kulturen in Neider – und Oberosterreich." Wirtschaftliche und soziale Strukturen im saekularen Wandel. Gestschrift für Wilhelm Abel, 1 (1974) 131-42	1974

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/004	(08)	"Ländliches Mindervolk in niederösterreichischen Weistümern." Zeitschrift für Agrargeschichte und Agrarsoziologie, 25 (1977) 12-34	1976-1977
	(09)	[Austria]. "Republic"	n.d.
	(10)	[Conservatism]. "Conservatism and Defeatism: A Plea for Pluralism in Political Science"	n.d.
	(11)	[Conservatism]. "The Totalitarian State in Nineteenth Century Prophecy"	n.d.
	(12)	"Die Wirtschaftskrise des Spaetmittelalters eine Entgegnung"	n.d.
	(13)	"Monopoly, Public Finance and the Ore Trade in Sixteenth Century Germany"	n.d.
	(14)	Untitled paper on economic change	n.d.
	(15)	Book reviews 1927-1948	1927-1948
	(16)	Book reviews 1949-1952	1949-1952
/005	(01)	Book reviews 1953-1957	1953-1957
	(02)	Book reviews 1958-1962	1958-1962
	(03)- (04)	Book reviews 1966	1966
	(05)	Book reviews 1968	1968
	(06)	Book reviews 1969	1969-1970
	(07)	Book reviews 1973-1974	1973-1974
	(08)	Letters to the editor	1953

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 2 Series 2: Addresses

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/005	(09)	"The Nazi Conquest of Austria." Address to Toronto Lions Club, 1941	1941
	(10)	"Danubian Problems." Address to Toronto section of American Trust of Electrical Engineers, Nov. 26, 1943	1943
	(11)	"Aus der Geschicte Wiens." Talk on Vienna given at the German Study Club, Jan. 26, 1943	1943
	(12)	Plato. Notes	n.d.
	(13)	"Plato and Economic Unrest." Address at the annual meeting of the Economic History Association, Harvard University, Sept. 10-11, 1948	1948
	(14)	"The Economic Background of Plato's Communism." Address at the annual meeting of the Economic History	1948
	(15)	Association, Harvard University, Sept. 10-11, 1948 Untitled address on Plato. Address at the annual meeting of the Economic History Association, Harvard University, Sept. 10-11, 1948	1948
	(16)	"Plato – Introduction: Apology"	n.d.
	(17)	Speech. Welcome to Austrian students coming to Toronto, Nov. 25, 1949	1949
	(18)	Broadcast. C.B.C. interview, Nov. 27, 1949	1949
	(19)	Broadcast. C.B.C. New Year's greetings sent to Austria	n.d.
	(20)	Speech. Michael Postan introduction	n.d.
	(21)	"The Economic Background of the European Crisis." Bill announcing address to Young Men's section of the Toronto Board of Trade, Mar. 7, 1950	1950
	(22)	"Flüssiges Gold im Boden Kanadas." Broadcast. C.B.C.	1951
	(23)	"Neuer Bergsegen in Kanada." Broadcast. C.B.C.	1951
	(24)	"Value Premises in Academic Teaching." Paper read before the Canadian Hazen Conference, 1951	1951
	(25)	"Ancient and Modern Democracy." Paper read at a meeting of the Trinity Classics Club, Oct. 15, 1953	1953
	(26)	"Bevölkerungsprobleme." Address to Lutheranischen Pfargemeinde, Toronto, Oct. 20, 1955	1955
	(27)	Introductory comments by K.F.M. Helleiner at the International Population Conference, New York, 1961	1961

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 2 Series 2: Addresses

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/005	(28)	A discussion of two papers presented at the Vancouver meeting of the Can. Historical Assn., 1965	1965
	(29)	Third International Economic History Conference, Munich, Aug. 23-27, 1965. Discussion of paper by P.E. Razzell entitled "Population Changes in Eighteenth Century England: A Reinterpretation"	1965
	(30)	"Science and History." Paper read at a luncheon for Fellows of the Royal Society of Canada, Jan. 14, 1966	1966
	(31)	"Population and History." Paper read to a small group of Fellows of the Royal Society of Canada, Dec. 16, 1966	1966
	(32)	"Western Trade with the Muslim World in the Earlier Middle Ages." Presidential address read before Oriental Club of Toronto, Mar. 7, 1967	1967
	(33)	"Violence in History." Paper read at a luncheon for Fellows of the Royal Society of Canada, Feb. 7, 1969	1969
	(34)	"The Economic Consequences of Napoleon." Paper read at Trent University, Feb. 20, 1969, and at Queen's University, Nov. 25, 1971	1971
	(35)– (36)	"Asceticism and Economic Growth." Paper read at the Oriental Club of Toronto, Mar. 11, 1974; at the Economic Symposium, "Religion, Social Change & Economic Activity," Loyola College, Montreal, Mar. 13-14, 1974; at the Royal Lunch Club, May 4, 1974; and as a convocation address at York University, Feb. 12, 1978	1974-1978
	(37)– (40)	"Ontological and Historical Pessimism." Paper read at the Huntsman Lunch Club, Jan. 7, 1977. Paper and notes	1977
	(41)	"The Days of the Week and Their Names." Paper read at the Huntsman Lunch Club	n.d.
	(42)	Untitled address on Austria	n.d.
	(43)	Untitled address on planning	n.d.
	(44)	Untitled address on population	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 3 Series 3: Lectures and notes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/006	(01)	"National Problems in Austria, 1780-1848." U of T, History Dept., 1942	1942
	(02)	Notes for lectures on Austria	n.d.
	(03)	"Economic History of Austria, 1815-1914." Lecture notes.	n.d.
	(04)	"The Rise and Fall of Socialism in Austria." Paper read in	n.d.
	(05)	Prof. A. Brady's graduate seminar, U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "History of Thought: Plato." Lecture for 3 rd year political science course	n.d.
	(06)	Lecture on population for Prof. Bladen's seminar, U of T. Jan. 1959	1959
	(07)	"An Unknown Chapter in the Demographic History of Pre- Industrial Europe: The 16 th Century." Paper read at U of T Staff Economics Seminar, Feb. 2, 1959, and Social Science Seminar, McGill University, Aug. 13, [1963?]	1959-[1963?]
	(08)	Untitled paper read before graduate seminar in U of T, Dept. of History, 8 Jan. 1962	1961-1962
	(09)	"Art and Economic Life." Lecture notes for a joint course in the Economics and Fine Arts Depts., U of T	n.d.
	(10)	"Fine Art and Building Trades." Lecture notes for a joint course in the Economics and Fine Arts Depts., U of T	n.d.
	(11)	Notes and outline for proposed course in economic history of Europe	n.d.
	(12)— (17)	Economic History of Europe. Part I. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes	n.d.
	(18)	Economic History of Europe. Part II. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Winter term reading list	n.d.
/007	(01)– (09)	Economic History of Europe. Part II. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes	n.d.
	(10)	Graduate course. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Essay topics	n.d.
	(11)— (12)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes	n.d.
	(13)— (14)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "The Mechanism of Economic Change." Lecture notes	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 3 Series 3: Lectures and notes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/007	(15)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "Climate and Economic Life." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(16)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "Mercantilism." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(17)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "Fascism." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(18)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "Notes on Economic Teaching." Lecture notes	n.d
	(19)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes and bibliography	n.d.
/008	(01)- (03)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes	n.d.
	(04)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "The Influence of the Environment on the 'Moods' of the Egyptian and Mesopotamian Civilizations." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(05)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. "A General Theory of Economic Change." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(06)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture on M.M. Postan's "The Process of Economic Growth."	n.d.
	(07)	Problems of Economic Development. U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Concluding lecture	n.d.
	(08)	Economics 830, graduate seminar. Queens University. Lecture notes	1971
	(09)	Economics 830, graduate seminar. Queens University. Correspondence and student marks	1971
	(10)	Economics 830, graduate seminar. Queens University. "Medieval Technology." Lecture notes	1971
	(11)	"Anschluss." A paper read in Prof. Paul Grendler's history seminar, U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec., Nov. 18, 1976	1976
	(12)	Lecture notes for economic history seminar (replacing Prof. John Rowe), U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec., 1976	1976

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 3 Series 3: Lectures and notes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/008	(13)	"Inquisitiones Post Mortem." Paper read in Prof. A.M. Watson's graduate seminar, U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec., Feb. 9, 1978	1978
	(14)	"Economic Consequences of the Black Death." Paper read in Prof. A.M. Watson's graduate seminar, U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec., Jan. 19, 1978 and at Huntsman Luncheon Club, Apr. 6, 1978	1978
	(15)	"H.S. Maine's Ancient Law." Lecture notes	n.d.
	(16)	Economics lecture notes	n.d.
	(17)	Graduate seminar in economic history, U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Outlines and notes	n.d.
	(18)	"Economic Decline in Late Roman Times." U of T, Dept. of Pol. Ec. Lecture notes and bibliography	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/008	(26)	Committee for Research in Economic History. U of T,	n.d.
	(27)	Dept. of Pol. Ec. Memoranda Population studies. Growth of cities. Notes	n.d.
	(28)	Population studies. Balkans. Notes	n.d.
	(29)	Population studies. English cities. Notes	n.d.
	(30)	Population studies. Cities in France. Notes	n.d.
	(31)	Population studies. German and Austrian cities. Notes	n.d.
/009	(01)	Population studies. Cities in Italy. Notes	n.d.
	(02)	Population studies. Urban population, Low Countries. Notes	n.d.
	(03)	Population studies. Mediterranean cities. Notes	n.d.
	(04)	Population studies. Switzerland. Notes	n.d.
	(05)	Population studies. Mobility, migration, emigration. Notes	n.d.
	(06)	Population studies. General notes	n.d.
	(07)	Population studies. Famines and death. Notes	n.d.
	(08)	Population studies. Famines and death. Untitled typescript	n.d.
	(09)	Population studies. Famines and death. "Additional	n.d.
	(10)	suggestions concerning a research project on famines" Population studies. Famines and death; Catastrophes. Notes	n.d.
	(11)	Population studies. Epidemics. Notes	n.d.
	(12)	Population studies. Questions of method. Notes	n.d.
	(13)	Population studies. Life assurance, living standards. Notes	n.d.
	(14)	Population studies. Theories and policies. Notes	n.d.
	(15)	Population studies. Mortality and epidemics. Notes	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/009	(16)	Population studies. Beggars and vagrants. Notes	n.d.
	(17)	Population studies. Age and sex distribution. Notes	n.d.
	(18)	Population studies. Birthrate and birth control. Notes	n.d.
	(19)	Population studies. General and miscellanea. Notes	n.d.
	(20)	Population studies. Black Death. Notes	n.d.
	(21)	Population studies. Duchy of Brabant. Notes	n.d.
	(22)	Population studies. Balkans, Turkey, England, France.	n.d.
	(23)	Notes Population studies. Germany and Austria, Holland, Ireland, Italy. Notes	n.d.
	(24)	Population studies. Low Countries, Poland, Russia, Scandinavia. Notes	n.d.
/010	(01)	Population studies. Galicia, New Castile, Spain and Portugal, Switzerland. Notes	n.d.
	(02)	Ernst Jünger. Notes	n.d.
	(03)	Max Scheler. Notes	n.d.
	(04)	Parerga – General [idea file]	n.d.
	(05)	Parerga – Social history [idea file]	n.d.
	(06)	Parerga – Population [idea file]	n.d.
	(07)	Economics of power. Notes	n.d.
	(08)– (13)	Robert F. Legget. "Press cuttings, etc., in connection with <i>The Paper on Power</i> "	1920-1947
	(14)	Conservative ideologies. Bibliography	n.d.
	(15)- (17)	Conservative ideologies. General notes	n.d.
	(18)	Conservative ideologies. Prophets – Ancient times, Middle Ages. Notes	n.d.
	(19)	Conservative ideologies. 18 th Century. Notes	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979
Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/010	(20)- (21)	Conservative ideologies. French Revolution. Notes	n.d.
	(22)	Conservative ideologies. Spain – 19th Century. Notes	n.d.
	(23)	Conservative ideologies. Revolution of 1848. Notes	n.d.
	(24)	Conservative ideologies. 19 th and 20 th Centuries, misc. Notes	n.d.
	(25)	Conservative ideologies. Augustinus. Notes	n.d.
	(26)	Conservative ideologies. Burckhardt. Notes	n.d.
	(27)	Conservative ideologies. Burke. Notes	n.d.
	(28)	Conservative ideologies. Comte de Montlosier, De maistre. Notes.	n.d.
	(29)	Conservative ideologies. Görres, Guizot. Notes.	n.d.
	(30)	Conservative ideologies. Maine, Malthus, Metternich. Notes.	n.d.
/011	(01)	Conservative ideologies. Nietzsche. Notes	n.d.
	(02)	Conservative ideologies. Friedrich Julius Stahl. Notes	n.d.
	(03)	Conservative ideologies. Hippolyte Taine. Notes	n.d.
	(04)	Conservative ideologies. Max Weber. Notes	n.d.
	(05)	Conservative ideologies. De Tocqueville. Notes	n.d.
	(06)	Conservative ideologies. France 19 th and 20 th Centuries, Emile Zola. Notes	n.d.
	(07)- (09)	Technology, inventions, improvements. Notes	n.d.
	(10)	Productivity and depletion of resources. Notes	n.d.
	(11)	Economic impact of environment changes. Correspondence	1956
	(12)	Economic impact of environment changes. Earthquakes. Notes	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/011	(13)	Economic impact of environment changes. Climactic changes, floods, plant diseases, fisheries. Notes	n.d.
	(14)	Agrarian history – Manorialism. Notes	n.d.
	(15)	Agrarian history – Medieval population and farming. Notes and bibliography	n.d.
	(16)– (17)	Pre-industrial society. "A note on historical discontinuity." Notes	n.d.
	(18)	Usury. Notes	n.d.
	(19)	English foreign trade. Notes	n.d.
	(20)	Croatian forests. Photocopies of letters from 1820- 1823	n.d.

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 5 Series 6: Correspondence

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/011	(21)	Correspondence 1953-1955	1953-1955
	(22)	Correspondence 1956-1961	1956-1961
	(23)	Correspondence 1962-1963	1962-1963
/012	(01)	Correspondence 1964	1964
	(02)	Correspondence 1965	1965
	(03)	Correspondence 1966	1966
	(04)	Correspondence 1967	1967
	(05)	Correspondence 1968	1968
	(06)	Correspondence 1969	1969
	(07)	Correspondence 1970	1970
	(08)	Correspondence 1971	1971
	(09)	Correspondence 1972	1972
/013	(01)	Correspondence 1973	1973
	(02)	Correspondence 1974-1977	1974-1977
	(03)	Correspondence 1978	1978
	(04)	University of Toronto salary notices	1951-1967
	(05)	Correspondence regarding Innis manuscript, 1954-1955 and 1978-1979	1954-1979
	(06)	Correspondence – "Famine Project" [Idea sold to	1957-1958
	(07)	Rockefeller Foundation but withdrawn when wife fell ill] Correspondence – Royal Society of Canada. Membership and honours	1958-1978
	(08)	Correspondence – University of Toronto Centre for Medieval Studies [Most of this file transferred to Centre for Medieval Studies]	1958-1978

B1979-0018

Karl Ferdinand Maria Helleiner fonds

Access: Open Textual; Graphic Dates: 1920-1979

Extent: 1.80 metres; 14 boxes

Appendix 5 Series 6: Correspondence

/Box	(file)	Description	Dates
/013	(09)	Correspondence – International Population Conference	1960-1961
	(10)	Correspondence – University of Toronto Library, Library Council	1961-1967
	(11)	Correspondence – Royal Society of Canada, Program Committee	1969-1970
	(12)	Correspondence – Visit of Jacques Heers	1970
/014	(01)	Correspondence – Victoria College Centre for Reformation and Renaissance Studies	1970-1973
	(02)	Correspondence – Thank you letters regarding publications and manuscripts by K.F.M. Helleiner	1942-1976